SILVERCREEK WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
May 9, 2023 at 6:00 PM

336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, CO 80446
Agenda

Minutes of April 11, 2023

. Attorney’s Report

. Operator’s Report

Manager’s Report

Election Oaths

Financial Statements Dated April 30, 2023

Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or Counsel

. Set or Cancel the next Board Meeting —June 13, 2023



MINUTES

SILVERCREEK WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
GRAND COUNTY, COLORADO

The Board of Directors of the SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District, Grand County, Colorado, met on
Tuesday, April 11, 2023, at the District Office, located at 336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, Colorado

Director’s present were: Lou Arnold, Andrew Burns, Brian Dornbusch, Steve Peters, Tina Steinberg.
Also present were Dennis Troutman, District Manager, Sarah Villa, Office Manager, and Jack DiCola,
Legal Counsel.

It was noted that a quorum was present. Steve Peters called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m.

1. Minutes of March 14, 2023 Board Meeting.
Steve Peters motioned to approve the minutes dated March 14, 2023. Tina Steinberg seconded the
motion. All voted aye. The motion was approved.

2. Attorney’s Report.
Jack and Sarah prepared the packets for the rate hearing.

3. Operator’s Report; March 2023.
Dennis Troutman reviewed the Operator’s Report for March 2023.

4, Manager’s Report.

The furnace for the office was not a direct vent. It was returned and a new one ordered. Granby Heat
and Sheet will remove the old heater and install the new one. Andrew Burns motioned to approve up to
$6000.00 for the replacement of the heater. Brian Dornbusch seconded the motion. All voted aye.
Motion was approved.

5. Rate Fee Hearing

At 6:15 pm Brian Dornbusch motioned to open the rate hearing. Andrew burns seconded the motion. All
voted aye. Hearing was opened.

Steve Peters noted that there was no public in attendance.

Brian Dornbusch motioned to raise the quarterly rate to $47.00 beginning July 1, 2023. Andrew Burns
seconded the motion. All voted aye. The rate increase passed.

At 6:18 pm Steve Peters motioned to close the Rate hearing. Lou Arnold seconded the motion. All voted
aye the Rate Hearing was closed.

6. Financial Statements Dated February 28, 2023 and March 31, 2023.
The Board reviewed the February 28, 2023 and March 31, 2023 financials.

Andrew Burns motioned to approve checks 1000 through and including check 1006, checks 1008
through and including check 1028, and Checks 1034, 12684 and 12685. Lou Arnold seconded the
motion. All voted aye. The motion was approved.



7. Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or Counsel.

8. Set Next Board Meeting — May 9, 2023.
Board meeting will be held May, 2023, at the District Office at 6:00 p.m.

At 6:41 p.m., Steve Peters motioned to adjourn the Meeting. Tina Steinberg seconded the motion. The
vote to approve was unanimous.

APPROVED:

Brian Dornbusch, Secretary



OPERATOR’S REPORT
APRIL 2023

. Performed twice weekly vault operation checks and servicing.
Began and completed semi-annual meter reading.

. Performed locates as requested.

. Returned original purchased office heater for refund.

. Checking report of water coming up through road. Determined that
it was ground water.



SilverCreek Water & Sanitation District
Monthly Financial Reports

For the month ending
April 30, 2023



2:00 PM

05/03/23
Accrual Basis

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of April 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB
1031 - Checking CityWide Bank
1032 - Escrow - City Wide Bank
1046 - Cash in UBB- Escrow
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1100 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1090 - Cash with County Treasurer
1200 - Undeposited Funds
1205 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1610 - Land
1620 - Buildings
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures
1640 - Machinery & Equipment
1650 - Vehicles
1660 - Water System
1670 - Sewer System
1680 - Right-of-Way Water Rights
1691 - Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1810 - Property Taxes Receivable

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2050 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Payables
2310 - FICA/FED Withholding Payable
2330 - State Withholding Tax Payable
2340 - SUTA Payable
2380 - CCOERA Payable

2450 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby/Town

2460 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby San
2490 - Deferred Property Taxes

2530 - Rents Received in Advance
2531 - Amortization of Rents

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Apr 30, 23 Apr 30, 22 $ Change % Change
282,060.55 298,805.16 -16,744.61 -5.6%
68,122.70 0.00 68,122.70 100.0%
5,052.98 0.00 5,052.98 100.0%
0.00 5,051.96 -5,051.96 -100.0%
1,452,472.21 1,336,351.78 116,120.43 8.7%
1,807,708.44 1,640,208.90 167,499.54 10.2%
81,242.65 41,363.68 39,878.97 96.4%
81,242.65 41,363.68 39,878.97 96.4%
-12,437.07 23,494.64 -35,931.71 -152.9%
1,865.94 18,114.13 -16,248.19 -89.7%
1,206.70 4,826.68 -3,619.98 -75.0%
-9,364.43 46,435.45 -55,799.88 -120.2%
1,879,586.66 1,728,008.03 151,578.63 8.8%
70,570.88 70,570.88 0.00 0.0%
281,496.57 281,496.57 0.00 0.0%
1,192.00 1,192.00 0.00 0.0%
7,734.07 7,734.07 0.00 0.0%
114,623.83 114,623.83 0.00 0.0%
1,405,728.21 1,405,728.21 0.00 0.0%
667,525.79 667,525.79 0.00 0.0%
122,006.73 122,006.73 0.00 0.0%
-1,892,142.27  -1,868,486.19 -23,656.08 -1.3%
778,735.81 802,391.89 -23,656.08 -3.0%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
2,855,299.47 2,727,376.92 127,922.55 4.7%
111.00 0.00 111.00 100.0%
111.00 0.00 111.00 100.0%
2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.0%
816.46 366.28 450.18 122.9%
766.00 145.00 621.00 428.3%
-70.44 0.00 -70.44 -100.0%
9,629.31 3,719.48 5,909.83 158.9%
1,277.31 -277.20 1,554.51 560.8%
51,344.50 46,793.50 4,551.00 9.7%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
38,500.00 38,500.00 0.00 0.0%
-33,905.60 -33,905.60 0.00 0.0%
267,734.54 254,718.46 13,016.08 5.1%
267,845.54 254,718.46 13,127.08 5.2%

Page 1



2:00 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
05/03/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis

Total Liabilities

Equity
2970 - Contributed Capital
2980 - Fund Balance
2990 - Fund Balance - Restricted
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

As of April 30, 2023

Apr 30, 23 Apr 30, 22 $ Change % Change
267,845.54 254,718.46 13,127.08 5.2%
1,387,464.46 1,387,464.46 0.00 0.0%
1,083,636.05 893,524 .45 190,111.60 21.3%
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%
108,353.42 183,669.55 -75,316.13 -41.0%
2,587,453.93 2,472,658.46 114,795.47 4.6%
2,855,299.47 2,727,376.92 127,922.55 4.7%

SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District
Supplementary Information - Cash and Investments
as of April 30, 2023

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
1030 - Checking UBB

1031 - Checking City Wide
1032 - Escrow City Wide

1046 - Cash in Escrow UBB

TOTAL CASH

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS

$282,060.55
$68,122.70
$5,052.98

$0.00

$355,236.23

$1,452,472.21

$1,807,708.44

Page 2



| abed

00°000°0¢ %10 0000001 Sv'9 %l°0 00005°2 62’ "eusjulely g sileday suoneladQ - z99g
00°000°0t %0°0 geeee’el 000 %00 veeee's 000 Jieday fousbiowiz - 62995
dueusjuiely g siteday suonesadQ - zggg
00°000‘g %Z.°8S1 ¥9'999°L [AA14° K4 %00 199l 000 dueusjulely @ sitedsy 9210 - 099G
00°005°} %¥’'L9 00009 68'9¢¢ %8¢ 00'sel €C'¢6 saxe] |loifed - 6865
00°000°L %00 8zceee 000 %00 ye'es 000 juswidinb3 8210 - 2955
00°00S'c YA AXA 79°991°} 18'6.¥'2 %L°LLC 19162 66°608 @suadx3 @ saiddng a910 - L9g5
00°000°L %0°0 8z'eee 000 %0°0 ve'es 000 asuadx3 snoauejjeasIly - L/pS
00°000‘8 %L LLL #9999 9gezl'e %V 89 19999 962zl asuadx3 arempieH B J9)0I - 8%
00°000°01 %l°'65¢ geeee’e €1'8€9'8 %9°'¢C ve'ees 0088l $994 [eBaT - Lepg
00008’} %00 00°009 000 %00 00051 000 dwo) s1oxioMm - @aueInsy| - oves
00051 %C 9Ll 00°0s 0L'gs %0°€6 0scl c9'LlL YjjeaH - asueinsuy| - J£¢5
00°000°01 %Ll ggeee’s 009Gt %00 ve'ees 000 |elsuag - agueansu| - Geeg
00°000°‘s %00 79°999°L 000 %00 199l¥y 000 S934 Josulbug - /16
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 osuedx3 uonoaly - 991§
00°00S°} %00 00°008 000 %00 0o'szi 000 I19Ael] °g uonednpy - 09L§
00°000°8 %S'cEl 99992 99°2¢5'e %< 65 29'999 9€'¥6¢ asuadx3 VY3099 - 551G
000002 %V'c8 ¥9'999 00°'6¥5 %00 19'99] 000 sdiysiaqusy ' S99 ‘asusoy - EvLS
00°000°9 %0°'66 000002 00°006°L %0001 00°009 00°00S S99 lojdaliq - GSLS
08'92¥'6¢€ %00 CL'0LL'G) 000 %00 89°¢v6°S 000 uoperdaldaq - 0gLs
00°000'6 %.°2S1 00°000°c 0'28s'y %00 00052 000 $994 Jainseai] funoy - gLLg
00°000°0L %00 geeee’s 000 %00 veees 000 JoqeT joenuoy - 0805
00°009°L %602 82'ees G8260'tL %C’ 191 veeel 88'vle asuadx3 Bunesyy pieog - 1205
9G°0L 000 sobiey) ao1nag yueg - ¢505
00°0S %€°081 ¥99L 00°0¢ %00 LL'y 000 sabiey9 yueq - gyo5
00°000°2 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 asuadx3 ypny - 9gog
000059 %l LLL ¥9'991°¢ 6€L01'C %6°¢ L9°L¥S 00'lec Bununoaoy . gzog
asuadxg
0coglL'lse %6°8€ 1 €6°1888L1L 16°CLL'G9L %9°C8 or'cel'6e 0£'655'vZ }joid ssoin
0zogl'2se %6°8¢1 €5°188°8LL 16°CLL'G9l %928 ovr'ezs'6T 0€'6G5'¥2 awoau| [ejol
000 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 jo7jo 9jes - 028¢
00000t %10l geeee’) 0o'sel %09 veeee 00°0C awoau| J3y3Q - 98¢
0000001 %V'2S geeee's 05'9r.L'L %00 veees 000 swoau| xe] diyssoumQ sy19ads - 0gze
02’809 %80 LL°L 900 %80 v6'v 00 }salspu| [agrang - ozze
00285761 %€ Lyl 79°068'¥9 ¥6'L¥9'L6 %00 99¢lz'ol 000 awoduy| xe] Auadoud - gLzg
00°000°01 %8289 gceee's 16'09/.°22 %002, ve'ees 9/'666'G Swodu| JuswisaAu| - 0gLe
000052 %02y 000052 00°050°L %00 00'G2¢9 000 So94 1939y de] - goLe
00'2€0'82 %0°0G 00'vvE'6 00'2L9'v %00 00'9ge’ 000 soa] dej| - 060¢
00°005°L %0°0€ 00°00S 00051 %00 oo'scl 000 S894 uonoadsul - 08¢
0029 %l CLL 00'vie ¥8'6€C %00 0G'¢cs 000 sabiey aosueuly - 020¢
000 %0001 000 00'9cL %0°001 000 008l $334 uondNnIsuoy - 0508
0096€°001 %€ L2CL 8c'sor'ee 00685°Zy %¥Lee €99 0s'lzs'sl $394 9INISS JAMIS R J8JBMN - 0LOS
awoou|
asuadx3z/ewosu| Aeuipio
“'dlenuuy  “png jo 9, TPNE ALA  tudy-uep  pngjo g, 1ebpng €z 4dy
ez0e __._Q< siseg [en12oy

dduewL.Ioad Jabpng sso % Jyoid
1OI41SId NOILVLINVS 2 ¥31VM MIAFHOHIAATIS

€2/€0/50
INd 012



¢ abey

0v'zeL'6S %0°LSS L9'vS¥ 61 er'esesolL %9°8S¢ €1°998% vL's852L awodu| 18N
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 awooduj 13430 38N
000 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 awoduj Jay3Q [ejoL
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 S}3SSY jo sjes - OL18
awoou| 19Y10
asuadx3g/ewoou| Jayo
0v'2eL'68 %0°LGG L9 V5’61 rA R 1 To]} %985 €7'998'y ¥1°685°2L awodu) AreuipiQ 19N
08°/6¢'/62 %l°LS 26°921'66 61'6G.'9G %<C 8y €0°268'vZ 9L'v/6°LL asuadxg |ejo
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 suonesadQ - sabepp - 2685
00'ge8‘sh %SG°.8 91191 cee8lzL %0001 26'259° 26'259'c Jabeuey) - sabepy - GG
00'9€0°2E %0708 ¥9'8/90L €1'8vs'e %.°28 196992 €9°202' uonensiuiwpy - sebeps - €585
00°000°2 %L€CL 8z'eee’ 119882 %€'98 VE'€8G 9r'€0G saiinn - 008S
000062 %V 1L 8C'¢ce8 v.'v65 %¥'GE €802 v.LeL asuadx3 aoyyoegpioniy - 99/
00°000°L %96 8c'eee 18°1E %<C'8¢ ve'e8 18°LE asuadxg |00] - 0925
00°000‘¢ %126 00°000°L ¥.°0¢6 %V'65 00°05¢ 19°8v1 suoydsja] - 2¢.5
00°000°'02 %0°0 gzeee'ce Sv'9 %00 pe'ees’s 6C’L julep @ sijeday suonesadQ - 7995 jejoL
“dlenuuy  pngjoy,  pngaiA  udy-uer pngjoy  jebpng €z 1dy
€202 ludy siseg [eniooy

dduewIopad Jobpng sso B j1j0.d
10141810 NOILYLINVS 8 ¥3LVM MITHOHIATIS

€2/€0/50
INd 0L:2



2:11 PM
05/03/23

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis April 2023
Apr 23 Apr 22
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3010 - Water & Sewer Service Fees 18,521.50 18,101.50
3050 - Construction Fees 18.00 45.00
3080 - Inspection Fees 0.00 300.00
3090 - Tap Fees 0.00 9,344.00
3100 - Tap Meter Fees 0.00 2,100.00
3130 - Investment Income 5,999.76 507.32
3210 - Property Tax Income 0.00 23,685.21
3220 - Curr/Del Interest 0.04 4.94
3230 - Specific Ownership Tax Income 0.00 967.45
3865 - Other Income 20.00 15.00
3870 - Sale of Lot 0.00 75,979.00
Total Income 24,559.30 131,049.42
Gross Profit 24,559.30 131,049.42
Expense
5020 - Accounting 21.00 0.00
5071 - Board Meeting Expense 214.88 114.32
5110 - County Treasurer Fees 0.00 1,162.96
5130 - Depreciation 0.00 3,942.68
5135 - Director Fees 500.00 500.00
5155 - CCOERA Expense 394.36 -1,476.15
5160 - Education & Travel 0.00 105.00
5335 - Insurance - General 0.00 603.33
5337 - Insurance - Health 11.62 0.00
5340 - Insurance - Workers Comp 0.00 -22.00
5431 - Legal Fees 188.00 27.00
5468 - Meter & Hardware Expense 3,122.56 0.00
5561 - Office Supplies & Expense 809.99 721.29
5585 - Payroll Taxes 92.23 75.06
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc
5662.5 - Emergency Repair 0.00 20,003.75
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc - Other 1.29 3.90
Total 5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc 1.29 20,007.65
5737 - Telephone 148.61 103.93
5760 - Tool Expense 31.87 116.62
5766 - Truck/Backhoe Expense 73.74 94.12
5800 - Utilities 503.46 556.38
5853 - Wages - Administration 2,207.63 676.86
5855 - Wages - Manager 3,652.92 1,660.42
5857 - Wages - Operations 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 11,974.16 28,969.47
Net Ordinary Income 12,585.14 102,079.95
Net Income 12,585.14 102,079.95

Page 1



2:11 PM
05/03/23

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis April 2023
$ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3010 - Water & Sewer Service Fees 420.00 2.3%
3050 - Construction Fees -27.00 -60.0%
3080 - Inspection Fees -300.00 -100.0%
3090 - Tap Fees -9,344.00 -100.0%
3100 - Tap Meter Fees -2,100.00 -100.0%
3130 - Investment Income 5,492.44 1,082.6%
3210 - Property Tax Income -23,685.21 -100.0%
3220 - Curr/Del Interest -4.90 -99.2%
3230 - Specific Ownership Tax Income -967.45 -100.0%
3865 - Other Income 5.00 33.3%
3870 - Sale of Lot -75,979.00 -100.0%
Total Income -106,490.12 -81.3%
Gross Profit -106,490.12 -81.3%
Expense
5020 - Accounting 21.00 100.0%
5071 - Board Meeting Expense 100.56 88.0%
5110 - County Treasurer Fees -1,162.96 -100.0%
5130 - Depreciation -3,942.68 -100.0%
5135 - Director Fees 0.00 0.0%
5155 - CCOERA Expense 1,870.51 126.7%
5160 - Education & Travel -105.00 -100.0%
5335 - Insurance - General -603.33 -100.0%
5337 - Insurance - Health 11.62 100.0%
5340 - Insurance - Workers Comp 22.00 100.0%
5431 - Legal Fees 161.00 596.3%
5468 - Meter & Hardware Expense 3,122.56 100.0%
56561 - Office Supplies & Expense 88.70 12.3%
5585 - Payroll Taxes 17.17 22.9%
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc
5662.5 - Emergency Repair -20,003.75 -100.0%
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc - Other -2.61 -66.9%
Total 5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc -20,006.36 -100.0%
5737 - Telephone 44.68 43.0%
5760 - Tool Expense -84.75 -712.7%
5766 - Truck/Backhoe Expense -20.38 -21.7%
5800 - Utilities -52.92 -9.5%
5853 - Wages - Administration 1,630.77 226.2%
5855 - Wages - Manager 1,992.50 120.0%
5857 - Wages - Operations 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense -16,995.31 -58.7%
Net Ordinary Income -89,494.81 -87.7%
Net Income -89,494.81 -87.7%

Page 2



2:12 PM

05/03/23
Accrual Basis

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Transactions by Account
As of April 30, 2023

Type Date Num Name Amount
1031 - Checking CityWide Bank

Liability Check 04/14/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -369.40
Deposit 04/19/2023 2,973.87
Deposit 04/19/2023 1,688.96
Deposit 04/19/2023 20,005.44
Deposit 04/20/2023 3,300.78
Deposit 04/26/2023 4,354.51
Deposit 04/26/2023 2,778.93
Paycheck 04/01/2023 1029 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.74
Paycheck 04/01/2023 1030 Sarah M. Villa -916.11
Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2023 1031 Verizon -104.17
Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2023 1032 Xcel Energy - Office -151.71
Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2023 1033 Xcel Energy - Garage -179.57
Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2023 1035 CCOERA -796.66
Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2023 1036 Granby Sanitation -65,046.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2023 1037 Streamline -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2023 1038 Town of Granby -58,701.95
Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2023 1039 UNCC -1.29
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1040 CEBT -11.62
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1041 Comcast -148.61
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1042 Country Ace Hardware -19.98
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1043 Dana Kepner Comp... -3,122.56
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1044 Grand County Acco... -71.45
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1045 Moses, Wittemyer -188.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1046 MPEI -184.69
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1047 Simonson & Associa... -21.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2023 1048 Visa - Card Services -986.76
Liability Check 04/12/2023 1049 Colorado Departme... -850.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2023 1050 Colorado State Trea... -30.95
Paycheck 04/15/2023 1051 Andrew W. Burns 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2023 1052 Brian P. Dornbusch 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2023 1053 Christine K. Steinberg 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2023 1054 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.73
Paycheck 04/15/2023 1055 Louis R Arnold -92.35
Paycheck 04/15/2023 1056 Sarah M. Villa -1,018.92
Paycheck 04/15/2023 1057 Steve Peters 0.00
Total 1031 - Checking CityWide Bank -100,482.73
TOTAL -100,482.73

Page 1



SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Past Due Balances

(Customers with Balances Over 90 days past due over $100)

As of May 3, 2023

Amount over 90 Days

Total Amount Due

Erb SSG03035 $520.06 $1,041.88
GG Drywall INN21005 $166.44 $420.94
Harding & CO HIL0O0001 $256.51 $772.08
Hill INN15060 $122.12 $633.99
Home Crafters INN12028 $1,558.05 $2,140.79
TOTAL $2,623.18 $5,009.68



